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Mr Stuart Hodgson

Director, Project Environment, Sustainability and Planning, Metro West
Sydney Metro

Level 43, 680 George St

Sydney New South Wales 2000

14/01/2022

Dear Mr Hodgson

Sydney Metro West (SSI1-10038)
Sydney Olympic Park Heavy Vehicles on Local Roads Request

| refer to the Sydney Olympic Park Heavy Vehicles on Local Roads request which was submitted to the
Planning Secretary for approval in accordance with Condition D86 of SSI 10038. | also acknowledge your
response to the Department’s review comments and requests for additional information.

I note that the Sydney Olympic Park Heavy Vehicles on Local Roads Report:
e has been prepared in consultation with the Sydney Olympic Park Authority and the Traffic and
Transport Liaison Group and no issues remain outstanding,
¢ has been reviewed by Sydney Metro and no issues have been raised, and
e contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Sydney Olympic Park Heavy Vehicles on Local
Roads request, Revision 02, 22 December 2021, pursuant to condition D86 of SSI 10038.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that you make the Sydney Olympic Park Heavy Vehicles on Local Roads request publicly
available on the project website.

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecca Eddington at Rebecca.eddington@dpie.nsw.gov.au.
Yours sincerely

Vi

Matthew Todd-Jones
A/Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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